

State of New Hampshire

OFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION DIVISION OF LICENSING AND BOARD ADMINISTRATION

Board of Medicine

7 Eagle Square, Concord, NH 03301-2412 Phone: 603-271-2152

PUBLIC MINUTES October 5, 2022

I. Call to Order

The regularly scheduled meeting of the New Hampshire Board of Medicine was held at 7 Eagle Square on October 5, 2022. Unless otherwise indicated, the members present and participating were Emily Baker, M.D., President; David Goldberg, M.D.; Jonathan Eddinger, M.D.; Jonathan Ballard, M.D.; Michael Barr, M.D.; Nina C. Gardner, Public Member; Linda M. Tatarczuch, Public Member; Susan Finerty, PAC, Richard Kardell, D.O.; Marc Bertrand, M.D.; Talia Wilson, Administrator; Ashley Czechowicz, Administrator; Michael Haley, Esquire, Board Counsel; Shane Goulet, Esquire, Board Counsel; Lauren Warner, Esquire, Board Counsel.

Dr. Baker, Board President, opened the meeting at 8:18 a.m.

Motion to commence 1st non-public session:

8:18 a.m. On motion of Linda Tatarczuch, seconded by Nina Gardner, the Board voted to conduct a non-public session for the purpose of discussing investigations of alleged licensee misconduct, physician applications with irregularities and other confidential Board business and noting that such a non-public session is authorized by RSA 91-A:3, II (c), RSA 91-A:3, II (e), RSA 91-A:5, IV, RSA 329:18, I, RSA 329:18-a, IV, RSA 329:29, Lodge v. Knowlton, 119 N.H. 574 (1978), and the Board's executive and deliberative privileges. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

11:06 p.m. On motion of Richard Kardell, seconded by Linda Tatarczuch, the Board voted to return to public session. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

Motion to keep minutes of 1st non-public session confidential:

Upon the motion of Emily Baker, and seconded by Nina Gardner, the Board voted to withhold the minutes of the preceding non-public session from public disclosure pursuant to RSA 91-A:3, III on the grounds that public disclosure would be likely to affect adversely the reputation of a person other than a board member and/or to render the proposed action ineffective and/or is not subject to public disclosure pursuant to RSA 329:18, I, RSA 329:18-a, IV or RSA 329:29. However, forty-eight hours after the mailing of any order, its respective vote shall automatically become public in accordance with RSA 329:18-a. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

Motion to commence 2nd non-public session:

12:09 p.m. On motion of Richard Kardell, seconded by Susan Finerty, the Board voted to conduct a non-public session for the purpose of discussing investigations of alleged licensee misconduct, physician applications with irregularities and other confidential Board business and noting that such a non-public session is authorized by RSA 91-A:3, II (c), RSA 91-A:3, II (e), RSA 91-A:5, IV, RSA 329:18, I, RSA 329:18-a, IV, RSA 329:29, Lodge v. Knowlton, 119

N.H. 574 (1978),

and the Board's executive and deliberative privileges. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

12:28 p.m. On motion of Jonathan Ballard, seconded by Richard Kardell, the Board voted to return to public session. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

Motion to keep minutes of 2^{nd} non-public session confidential:

Upon the motion of Nina Gardner, seconded by Linda Tatarczuch, the Board voted to withhold the minutes of the preceding non-public session from public disclosure pursuant to RSA 91-A:3, III on the grounds that public disclosure would be likely to affect adversely the reputation of a person other than a board member and/or to render the proposed action ineffective and/or is not subject to public disclosure pursuant to RSA 329:18, I, RSA 329:18-a, IV or RSA 329:29. However, forty-eight hours after the mailing of any order, its respective vote shall automatically become public in accordance with RSA 329:18-a. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

Motion to commence 3rd non-public session:

1:12 p.m. On motion of Nina Gardner, seconded by Jonathan Ballard, the Board voted to conduct a non-public session for the purpose of discussing investigations of alleged licensee misconduct, physician applications with irregularities and other confidential Board business and noting that such a non-public session is authorized by RSA 91-A:3, II (c), RSA 91-A:3, II (e), RSA 91-A:5, IV, RSA 329:18, I, RSA 329:18-a, IV, RSA 329:29, Lodge v. Knowlton, 119 N.H. 574 (1978),

and the Board's executive and deliberative privileges. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

3:27 p.m. On motion of Richard Kardell, seconded by Susan Finerty, the Board voted to return to public session. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

Motion to keep minutes of 3rd non-public session confidential:

Upon the motion of Richard Kardell, seconded by Emily Baker, the Board voted to withhold the minutes of the preceding non-public session from public disclosure pursuant to RSA 91-A:3, III on the grounds that public disclosure would be likely to affect adversely the reputation of a person other than a board member and/or to render the proposed action ineffective and/or is not subject to public disclosure pursuant to RSA 329:18, I, RSA 329:18-a, IV or RSA 329:29. However, forty-eight hours after the mailing of any order, its respective vote shall automatically become public in accordance with RSA 329:18-a. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

II. Approval Of Minutes – September 7, 2022

On motion of Nina Gardner and second by Emily Baker, the Board voted by roll call to approve the minutes of September 7, 2022 as submitted.

III. Meetings/Hearings

A. Status Hearing – Jayakumar Patil, MD

The proceedings in matters pertaining to Dr. Patil began at 11:25 a.m. Attendees included Board Members listed above, Respondent; Licensee's Attorney Christina Ferrari; Dr. Jonathan Miller,

Proposed Independent Monitor (via Zoom); Dr. Sree Katragadda, Proposed Independent Auditor/Reviewer (via Zoom); Hearings Examiner, Attorney Nikolas Frye; Board Counsel; Board Administrators Talia Wilson, and Ashley Czechowicz; Shane Goulet, Esquire, Board Counsel; Lauren Warner, Esquire, Board Counsel. The Board heard testimony from the proposed new Monitor and proposed new Auditor/Reviewer. The Hearings Officer closed the record at 11:50 a.m. After deliberation in non-public session, the Board voted unanimously upon a motion by Jonathan Ballard and a second from Richard Kardell, with Nina Gardner abstained, to approve Dr. Sree Katragadda as Dr. Patil's Auditor/Reviewer and approved Dr. Jonathan Miller, as Dr. Patil's Independent Monitor.

IV. <u>License Applications</u>

On motion by Susan Finerty, second by David Goldberg, the Board voted unanimously by roll call to approve the following licenses reviewed during non-public session:

PHYSICIAN LICENSES:

-AARON, Cynthia K, M.D.-Medical Toxicology (Board Certified)-Medical College of Pennsylvania, 1984. Licensed 09/08/22. F-NBME

23129-AGRAWAL, Alisha, M.D.-Psychiatry-University of South Florida College of Medicine, 2020. Licensed 09/13/22. F-USMLE

-ALSBROOK, Diana L, M.D.-Neurology-University of Tennessee Memphis College of Medicine, 2018. Licensed 09/14/22. F-USMLE

-BARMMER, Matthew J, M.D.-Emergency Medicine (Board Certified)-Boston University School of Medicine, 2009. Licensed 09/27/22. M-USMLE

-BISHOP, Bradie Nelson, MD – Anatomic Pathology and Clinical Pathology (Board Certified) – Tufts University School of Medicine, 2016. 9/27/22 F-USMLE

-BRASTIANOS, Priscilla K, M.D.-Medical Oncology (Board Certified)-John Hopkins University School of Medicine, 2006. Licensed 09/15/22. F-USMLE

-BRINDAMOUR, Luke J, M.D.-Internal Medicine (Board Certified)-Drexel University College of Medicine, 2015. Licensed 09/14/22. M-USMLE

-BVUTE, Kushinga M, M.D.-Internal Medicine-University of Zimbabwe in Zimbabwe, 2005. Licensed 09/13/22. F-USMLE

-CHU, Timothy J, M.D.-Emergency Medicine (Board Certified)-Boston University School of Medicine, 2013. Licensed 09/13/22. M-USMLE

-COSSEY, Larry N, M.D.-Anatomic & Clinical Pathology (Board Certified)-University of Arkansas College of Medicine, 2008. Licensed 09/14/22. M-USMLE

-CRANDALL II, David A, D.O.-Orthopaedic Sugery-Philadelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine-Georgia Campus, 2016. Licensed 09/12/22. M-NBOME

- -GONZALEZ, Rafael, M.D.-Obstetrics & Gynecology-The Warren Alpert Medical School of Brown University, 2015. Licensed 09/20/22. M-USMLE
- -HALBE, Jeremy A, M.D.-Internal Medicine (Board Certified)-University of Texas Medical School at Galveston, 2011. Licensed 09/13/22. M-USMLE
- HOTIANA, Mateen Munir, MD Endocrinology, Diabetes, and Metabolism (Board Certified) Allama Iqbal Medical College, 2001. Licensed 9/28/22. M-USMLE
- -JASSAR, Romal K, M.D.-Neonatal-Perinatal Medicine (Board Certified)-Dayanand Medical College and Hospital, Punjab University in India, 2004. Licensed 09/20/22. F-USMLE
- -KIM, Youngwu, M.D.-Obstetrics and Gynecology (Board Certified)-Wayne State University School of Medicine, 2015. Licensed 09/14/22. F-USMLE
- -KNOWLES, Joshua H, D.O.-Orthopedic Surgery/Orthopedic Sports Medicine (Board Certified)-Edward Via Virginia College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2007. Licensed 09/15/22. M-NBOME
- -KOERTEN, James M, M.D.-Obstetrics & Gynecology (Board Certified)-Medical College of Wisconsin, 1981. Licensed 09/21/22. M-NBME
- -LEINWEBER, Kathleen A, M.D.-Orthopaedic Surgery-Dartmouth Medical School, 2019. Licensed 09/13/22. F-USMLE
- -LIAW, Shih-Ning, M.D.-Pediatrics/Hospice and Palliative Medicine (Board Certified)-University of California Los Angeles, David Geffen School of Medicine, 2002. Licensed 09/14/22. M-USMLE
- -MCKENNA, Alyssa P, D.O.-Family Medicine (Board Certified)-Lake Erie College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2014. Licensed 09/12/22. F-NBOME
- -MIN, David B, M.D.-Cardiovascular Disease (Board Certified)-Loyola University of Chicago Stritch School of Medicine, 2006. Licensed 09/20/22. M-USMLE
- -MISULIS, Edward N, M.D.-Neurology-University of Queensland in Australia, 2017. Licensed 09/20/22. M-USMLE
- -NUMAIR, Tahir, D.O.-Family Medicine-Edward Via College of Osteopathic Medicine Auburn, 2019. Licensed 09/21/22. M-NBOME
- -O'KEEFE, Katherine A, M.D.-Pediatrics-University of Limerick in Ireland, 2019. Licensed 09/20/22. F-USMLE
- -PAGANO II, Nunzio P, D.O.-Internal Medicine (Board Certified)-West Virginia School of Osteopathic Medicine, 2011. Licensed 09/13/22. M-NBOME

- **23200** PARK, Janelle Lira, MD, Diagnostic Oncology (Board Certified) Ohio State University College of Medicine, 2000. License 9/28/22. F-USMLE
- **23134**-PATEL, Nimesh A, M.D.-Ophthalmology (Board Certified)-Tufts University School of Medicine, 2014. Licensed 09/13/22. M-USMLE
- **23201** RAZA, Sughra, MD Diagnostic Radiology (Board Certified) Albany Medical College, 1984. Licensed 9/28/22. F-NBME
- **23154**-REZAII, Neguine, M.D.-Psychiatry (Board Certified)-Shahid Beheshti University of Medical Sciences in Iran, 2011. Licensed 09/15/22. F-USMLE
- **23200**-RODRIGUEZ LINARES, Yvo Andres, MD Neurology (Board Certified) Universidad Central De Venezuela- Luis Razetti, 2012. License 9/28/22. M-USMLE
- **23150**-SABE, Ashraf A, M.D.-Thoracic and Cardiac Surgery (Board Certified)-Case Western Reserve University School of Medicine, 2009. Licensed 09/15/22. M-USMLE
- **23137**-SACCO, Dianne E, M.D.-Urology (Board Certified)-University of Vermont College of Medicine, 1997. Licensed 09/13/22. F-USMLE
- **23168**-SEECHARAN, Tina, M.D.-Internal Medicine (Board Certified)-State University of New York Health Science Center at Brooklyn Col of Med, 2012. Licensed 09/21/22. F-USMLE
- **23138**-SHAH, Samir S, D.O.-Internal Medicine (Board Certified)-Nova Southeastern University College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2017. Licensed 09/14/22. M-NBOME
- **23155**-STAMATAKOS, Theodore S, M.D.-Urology (Board Certified)-New York Medical College, 1998. Licensed 09/15/22. M-NBME
- **23130**-VEAL, Kristen L, M.D.-Neurology-University of Oklahoma Health Science Center, 2018. Licensed 09/13/22. F-USMLE
- ABBAS, Aamir, D.O.-Anesthesiology-University of New England College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2014. M-NBOME
- BANZON, Eleanor R, M.D.-Critical Care Medicine (Board Certified)-Cebu Institute of Medicine in the Philippines, 2003. F-USMLE
- CARR, Shannon Louise, MD Obstetrics/Gynecology (Board Certified) University of Vermont College of Medicine, 2000. F-USMLE
- CESPEDES SANTANA, Monica, M.D.-Infectious Disease (Board Certified)-Universidad Iberoamericana in the Dominican Republic, 2009. F-USMLE
- MC CRACKEN, Glen Joseph, MD,-Emergency Medicine (Board Certified) Creighton University School of Medicine, 1992. M-NBME

MUNENE, Gitonga, M.D.-General Surgery (Board Certified)-Northwestern University Medical School, 2022. M-USMLE

NEUMAN, Miriam Liz MD - Interventional Radiology and Diagnostic Radiology (Board Certified) – Tufts University School of Medicine, 1990. F-NBME

REDMOND, Cintasha T, M.D.-Vascular Neurology (Board Certified)-University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill School of Medicine, 2012. F-USMLE

SINDLER, David Mcleod, MD – Family Medicine (Board Certified) – University of South Florida college of Medicine, 2015. M-USMLE

PHYSICIAN REINSTATEMENT LICENSES:

17099-BISHOP, Pauline Mulleady, MD – Interventional Radiology/Diagnostic Radiology (Board Certified)-Boston University School of Medicine, 2009. F-USMLE. Licensed 09/27/22

7593-TOMLINSON, Elizabeth Fort, MD – Psychiatry and Child and Adolescent Psychiatry (Board Certified)-George Washington University, 1980. F-NBME. Licensed 09/27/22

FINCH, Sarah B, D.O.-Obstetrics & Gynecology (Board Certified)-University of New England College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2004. F-NBOME

PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT LICENSES:

1906-DESCHAINE, Megan L, P.A.-F-MCPHS University, 2022. Licensed 09/08/22. (**pending RSP**) GLANFIELD, Jacqueline Marie, PA – F – Arcadia University, 2019

1907-GOODWIN, Katherine S, P.A.-F-Milligan University, 2022. Licensed 09/08/22. (**pending RSP**) KADEN, Sharon Marie, PA – F – UMDNI – School of Health Professions, 2003 (**pending RSP**) MIKULICH, Evan M, PA – M – Nova Southeastern University Fort Myers, 2022 (**pending RSP**) NASTANSKY, Darlene E, P.A.-F-Oregon Health Sciences University, 2001

1912-RAPOSO, Janeyse M, P.A.-F-Westfield State University, 2021. Licensed 09/15/22.

1914 – SALADINO, Jordan Lee, PA – South College, 2016. Licensed 9/27/22.

1913-SORCHER, Gary S, P.A.-M-University of New England, 2018. Licensed 09/20/22

1911-SPENCER, Rachel B, P.A.-F-MCPHS University, 2008. Licensed 09/14/22.

MCDUFFIE, Brandon C, P.A.-M-Long Island University Brooklyn Campus, 2007

PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT REINSTATEMENT LICENSES:

1449-GAFFNEY, Michael Patrick, PA – M – Franklin Pierce University, 2018. Licensed 09/27/22

COMPACT PHYSICIAN LICENSES:

23139 – ANDERSON, Dorian M. M.D. Internal Medicine (board certified) OK State University Center for Health Sciences, 2012. Licensed 9/14/22 M-Complex

23170 – AYENGAR, Shubh MD Family Medicine (board certified) St. Georges University, 2009. Licensed 9/22/22 M - USMLE

23144 – BADALAMENTI, Cono MD Family Medicine (board certified) University of Massachusetts Medical School, 2010. Licensed 9/14/22 M - USMLE

23172 – BAJNATH, Anil A. MD Family Medicine (board certified) Ross University, 2014. Licensed 9/23/22 M - USMLE

- 2373 BEDINI, Tabitha M. MD Family Medicine (board certified) American University of Antigua, 2011. Licensed 9/23/22 F USMLE
- 23161 BISHOP, Andrew C. MD Psychiatry (board certified) University of Mississippi, 1982. Licensed 9/20/22 M FLEX
- 23165 BAKER, Donald J. MD Emergency Medicine (board certified) University of Alberta, 1974. Licensed 9/21/22 M FLEX
- 23127 BRANDON, Cassandra D. MD Family Medicine (board certified) St. Matthew's University, 2006. Licensed 9/12/22 F USMLE
- 23174 CHARY, Ajit N. MD Internal Medicine (board certified) Windsor University School of Medicine, 2013. Licensed 9/23/22 M USMLE
- 23190 CHATHAM, Shannon L. DO Family Medicine (board certified) West Virginia School of Osteopathic Medicine, 2018. Licensed 9/27/22 F COMLEX
- 23141 CHAUDHARY, Shahzad Ali MD., Internal Medicine (board Certified) St George's University School of Medicine, 2015. Licensed 9/14/22 M-USMLE
- 23175 COLE, Shawn M. MD Internal Medicine (board certified) University of Illinois College of Medicine, 2006. Licensed 9/23/22 M USMLE
- 23171 DEEB, Khaled K. MD Internal Medicine (board certified) American University of the Caribbean School of Medicine, 2016. Licensed 9/22/22 M USMLE
- 23103 DONALDSON, Erin E. DO Family Medicine (board certified) TX College of Osteopathic Medicine 2014. Licensed, 9/8/22 F-COMPLEX
- 23188 ECCHER, Matthew A. MD Neurology (board certified) University of Cincinnati College of Medicine, 1999. Licensed 9/27/22 M USMLE
- 23198 EDELSTEIN, Elizabeth A. MD Internal Medicine (board certified) University College Cork, 2012. Licensed 9/28/22 F USMLE
- 23186 EMBAR, Rama A. MD Psychiatry (board certified) Mysore medical college, Mysore, India, 1970. Licensed 9/27/22 F FLEX
- 23192 FISHLEDER-VARMA, Jay K. MD Neurology (board certified) Ohio State University College of Medicine and Public Health, 2006. Licensed 9/27/22 M USMLE
- 23193 FRANCIS, Ekezie M. C. MD Internal Medicine (board certified) University of Port Harcourt, 2001. Licensed 9/27/22 M USMLE
- 23176 GUIRGUIS, Jonathan S. DO Internal Medicine (board certified) Nova Southeastern University College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2012. Licensed 9/23/22 M NBOME

- 23189 HERMAN, Luke D. W. MD Family Medicine (board certified) University of Illinois at Chicago College of Medicine, 2007. Licensed 9/27/22 M USMLE
- 23177 JAFFE, Elizabeth R. MD Family Practice (board certified) University of Nevada, Reno, 2003. Licensed 9/23/22 F USMLE
- 23184 JAPIKSE, RUSSELL D. MD Emergency Medicine (board certified) University of Rochester School of Medicine and Dentistry, 2013. Licensed 9/26/22 M USMLE
- 23178 JARVIS, Stuart C. MD Gastroenterology (board certified) Duke University School of Medicine, 1975. Licensed 9/23/22 M NBME
- 23187 JOYE, David B. MD Psychiatry (board certified) Wake Forest School of Medicine, 1998. Licensed 9/27/22 M USMLE
- 23179 KLOS, Jennifer M. DO Obstetrics & Gynecology (board certified) Des Moines University College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2009. Licensed 9/23/22 F COMLEX
- 23157 KTAICH, Nessrine H. MD Internal Medicine (board certified) Lebanese University Faculty of Medical Sciences, 2001. Licensed 9/16/22 F USMLE
- 23145 LAJE, Gonzalo MD Child & Adolescent Psychiatry (board certified) Univ of Buenos Aires, 1995. Licensed 9/14/22 M USMLE
- 230124 MARTIN, Steven C. MD. Family Medicine (board Certified) University of South FL college of Medicine. 1998. Licensed 9/8/22 M-USMLE
- 23131-MASON, Alexander M. MD Neurosurgery (board certified) Ohio State University College of Medicine, 2000. Licensed $9/13/22\ M-USMLE$
- 23030 MCGINN, Ann F. MD Dermatopathology (board certified) University of Minnesota, 1992. Licensed 8/31/22 F NBME
- 23151 MOORE, Omar J. MD Clinical Neurophysiology (board certified) University of Florida, 2014. Licensed 9/15/22 M USMLE
- 23180 OVELLA, Ty MD Diagnostic Radiology (board certified) LSU HSC New Orleans, 1996. Licensed 9/26/22 M USMLE
- 23156 PATANKAR, Rohan DO Internal Medicine (board certified) LECOM Bradenton, 2012. Licensed 9/15/22 M COMLEX
- 23194 PIELAET, Maria A. MD Family Medicine (board certified) David Geffen School of Medicine at UCLA, 1986. Licensed 9/27/22 F -NBME

- 23166 RESHAMWALA, Neha P. MD Pediatrics (board certified) Drexel University College of Medicine, 2004. Licensed 9/21/22 F USMLE
- 23185 ROBINSON-ROYSTER, Lekeysha M. MD Family Medicine (board certified) University of Florida, 2007. Licensed 9/27/22 F USMLE
- 23195 SAMUEL, Bensson V. MD Internal Medicine (board certified) Poznan University of Medical Science, 2009. Licensed 9/27/22 M USMLE
- 23181 SMITH, Lonnie R. MD Sleep Medicine (board certified) University of California, 1982. Licensed 9/26/22 M NBME
- 23182 WALLER, Michael L. MD Cardiovascular Disease (board certified) Columbia University College of Physicians & Surgeons, 1993. Licensed 9/26/22 M USMLE
- 23196 WARUINGI, Wambui MD Pediatrics (board certified) University of Nairobi, 1999. Licensed 9/27/22 F USMLE
- 23183 WICK, Matthew E. MD Family Medicine (board certified) University of Pittsburgh School of Medicine, 2007. Licensed 9/26/22 M USMLE
- **23152**-ELLIS, Kimberly G, M.D.-General Surgery (Board Certified)-Oakland University William Beaumont School of Medicine, 2016. Licensed 09/15/22. F-USMLE
- **23160**-EL SAMAN RADWAN, Amr Hamada, M.D.-Internal Medicine (Board Certified)-American University of Beirut in Lebanon, 2013. Licensed 09/20/22. M-USMLE
- **23153**-GEFFKEN, Kurt T, M.D.-Orthopaedic Surgery-Virginia Commonwealth University School of Medicine, 2020. Licensed 09/15/22. M-USMLE
 - V. <u>President's Report</u> No report.
 - **VI.** Medical Society Report No report.
 - VII. Board Administration/ OPLC update No update.

VIII. Legislation Updates

A. SB 228 - relative to the regulation and practice of Physician Assistants
The Board reviewed draft of changes to Med 600s in relation to this new legislation submitted by Susan Finerty. After review, upon a motion by Richard Kardell and second by Jonathan Eddinger the Board voted unanimously to approve draft rules of Med 600s.

IX. Public New Business

- A. MRSC Membership Recommendations from David Conway, MD.
 - Daniel Rosenbaum, M.D.
 - Krista Collins, P.A.

The Board reviewed the recommendations from Physician Investigator Dr. David Conway on the applicants above. On a motion by Richard Kardell and seconded by Susan Finerty, the Board voted to move the applicants mentioned above forward in the application process.

B. Board of Medicine Appointment - Marc Bertrand, MD

The Board welcomed new member Marc Bertrand, M.D. effective as of September 21, 2022.

X. Adjournment On motion by Emily Baker, and second by Richard Kardell, the Board voted unanimously by roll call to adjourn the public session at 3:28 p.m.